
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, February 9, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super. Peterson, Street
Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve,
Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group, Randy Seymour, & Carol Reasa

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): January 26, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PRESENTATIONS
Keri Olson, Interim Director of Baraboo Area Chamber of Commerce will provide an annual report on room tax
and updates with the Chamber.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS - The Mayor would like to congratulate the following employees on their anniversaries
with the City.

 Randy Seymour, Parks Foreman, 20 years;

 Carol Reasa, Library, 5 years.

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Approve update to the Sanitary Sewer Service Area Plan.

NBR-2…Approve time and expense Proposal from Foundation Supportworks to repair the City Services Center.

NBR-3…Preliminary Resolution declaring intent to levy special assessments for new curb and gutter on
Washington from 2nd to 3rd Streets, on 3rd Street from Washington to Jefferson, on Walnut Street from Silver Drive
to Gall Road and for new sidewalk on 3rd Street from Washington to Jefferson Streets.

NBR-4…Authorize submittal of grant application for St. Mary’s Ringling Manor at 1208 Oak Street for (WAM)
Wisconsin Assessment Monies Contractor Services.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2
NBR-5…Preliminary Resolution declaring intent to levy special assessments for 2014 Sanitary Sewer and
Watermain improvements on South Blvd., from Industrial Court to the west.

NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Revise Chapter 9.10(3) of the Code of Ordinances changing the chicken license duration from one year to
two years.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Report from BDAS Representative.
Report on Public Safety/Administrative Building project.

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Minutes from the Following Meetings -

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance/Personnel Comt. 1-26-16 Public Safety Comt. 1-25-16
BEDC 1-7-16 BID 1-20-16
Plan Comm. 1-19-16
Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:

Emergency Management Comm. 1-28-16 CDA Executive Comt. 1-5-16
CDA Finance Comt. 1-5-16 CDA 1-5-16
Police & Fire Comm. 12-21-15 SCDC 12-21-15

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION
WisDOT Public Meeting Notice for study of Hwy 33 on Wed., Feb. 10th at 5PM – Jack Young Middle School.

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

FEBRUARY 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1
Administrative

2
CDA

3 4
BEDC

5 6

7 8
Park & Rec

9
Finance
Council

10 11 12 13

14 15
SCDC
PFC

16
Plan

Library

17
BID

18
UW Campus

19 20

21 22
Public Safety

23
Finance
Council

24
Ambulance

25
Public Art Assoc
Emergency Mgt

26 27

28 29

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who
requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or
phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to
accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are
not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather
information. However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council,
committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese, Agenda posted by DMM on 02/05/2016

2



City of Baraboo Council Minutes January 26, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 32
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, January 26, 2016 –7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Sloan
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, members of the press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the minutes of January 26, 2016.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Petty and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PRESENTATION
The Mayor presented the Baraboo Gem Award to Walter D. Smith for his years of community
service

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –No one spoke.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS
The Mayor announced Jan Bance’s 15 year service anniversary.
Joe Ward prepared a Baraboo timeline on display in the City Council Chambers.

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution No. 15-101
THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $382,588.80 be allowed and ordered paid.

Resolution No. 15-102
THAT Laura Jelle be appointed to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission

(BEDC) serving until February 28, 2019.
THAT Patrick Cannon be appointed to the Sauk County Development Corporation (SCDC)

serving until April 16, 2019.
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind and carried on voice vote to approve the

Consent agenda.

ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING
Moved by Petty, seconded by Alt and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance
No. 2439 regulating assignment of vacant or surrendered alcohol licenses. Ald. Robkin renewed his
objection to the ordinance. Roll Call: Ayes: 7, Nays: 1 – Robkin. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolution No. 15-103
To approve a Time and Expense Contract with MSA Professional Services for the design

of our 2016 Water Street Water Main Replacement Project, at a cost not to exceed $9,200.
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb, and carried that Resolution No. 15-103 be

approved – 8 ayes.

Resolution No. 15-104
WHEREAS, the City Council approved a Resolution on November 24, 2015 authorizing

staff to interview the top three firms that submitted a Proposal in response to the October 16th RFP,
3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes January 26, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 33

AND WHEREAS, staff interviewed three firms on December 10, 2015 and recommended
the team of Zimmerman Architectural Studios / MSA Professional Services be selected to provide
the Planning and Design Services for a new Public Safety/Administration Building;

AND WHEREAS, the City Council approved a Resolution on December 22, 2015
authorizing the City Administrator to draft an Agreement with the selected firm for Planning and
Design Services for the Public Safety/Administration Building project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to execute the attached Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect for
Planning and Design Services for the Public Safety/Administration Building project.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Petty, and carried that Resolution No. 15-104 be
approved - 8 ayes.

Resolution No. 15-105
WHEREAS, The Final Plat for the First Addition to the Pleasant View Subdivision was

approved by the Common Council on May 24, 2005;
AND WHEREAS, the Plan Commission approved a Conditional Use Permit for a 22-unit

condominium development on Lot 53 of said Final Plat on February 15, 2005;
AND WHEREAS, only 12 of the original 22 declared condominium units have been

constructed to date and the all of the existing condominium members have requested that the vacant
land for the 10 un-built units be divided from the Condominium and to amend the condominium
documents to reduce the number of declared units to 12;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the First Addendum to the Plat of the
Pleasant View Condominium, containing 6 existing duplex buildings or 12 condominium units, is
hereby granted final approval subject to the applicable provisions of Chapters 236 and 703 of the
Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 18 of the Baraboo Municipal Code of Ordinances, subject however,
that the Plat shall be identical to the copy filed with the City Engineer, that the condominium
documents be appropriately amended, and that all review fees be paid in full.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz, and carried that Resolution No. 15-105 be approved - 8
ayes.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Ald. Ellington reported on the drug task force meeting and the development of the drug rehabilitation
program in Baraboo.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) Promotions/Personnel Committee Meeting -October 01, 2015
Members Present: T. Wickus, L. Steffes, B. Stelling,
Member Absent: S. Fay
Call to Order: Chairman Wickus presided over the meeting, called it to order at 8:35 A.M., and noted compliance with the Open
Meeting Law.
Minutes: Moved by Stelling, seconded by Steffes, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the September 04, 2015
meeting.
Agenda: Moved by Steffes, seconded by Stelling, and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.
Old Business: Motion by Steffes, seconded by Stelling and unanimously carried to use $3,000.00 for Digital marketing ad on
WIDELLS.com and $800.00 for WPR ad campaign.
Adjournment: Moved by Steffes, seconded by Stelling and unanimously carried to adjourn at 9:00 A.M. Respectfully submitted,
Todd Wickus Promotions Chairperson

Administrative Committee January 4, 2016
Present: Robkin, Ellington and Alt
Absent: none
Also Present: Mayor Palm, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Chief Schauf, and Media

4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes January 26, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 34
The meeting was called to order by Ald. Robkin at noon, noting compliance with the Open Meetings law.

Moved by Ellington and seconded by Alt and carried to approve the minutes of December 7, 2015. Motion by Alt, seconded by
Ellington to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Airport Operations: Giese reported that the engineers have begun design of the runway reconstruction project and will have
details concerning the possible widening in February when the owners can meet to begin discussions on widening and financing the
widening.

Baraboo Country Club-noise: The Committee reviewed a request from Baraboo Country Club for beginning their mowing time at
sunrise for the safety of the golfers and mowing personnel. No one representing the Country Club was present. Ald. Ellington
suggested tabling the item until someone could be present. Adm. Geick was asked to contact the Country Club again to inform them
of the date and time of the next meeting.

Next meeting is to be held February 1, 2016 at 12 p.m.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to adjourn.

Finance/Personnel Committee –Council Chambers January 12, 2016
Members Present: Petty, Sloan and Thurow
Absent: none
Others Present: Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick and others

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by
Sloan, seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the
minutes of December 22, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Accounts Payable –Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for
$4,915,397.23. Motion carried unanimously.

1208 Oak Street –Adm. Geick reported that DNR has some funding available. He has also had discussions with the County
exploring their interest in making the acquisition and redevelopment a joint project. The County has generally agreed to move
forward with forgiving the taxes on the property. The DNR is trying to get additional money from other agencies and Ed will
report back at a future meeting. No action taken.

City Attorney Job Description – The Committee reviewed the current job description with a few changes being recommended
by the City Administrator. One being that the Attorney position be included on the wage scale at grade 17, and that the residency
requirement be removed. Sloan questioned whether the position could be contracted for and the Committee reviewed the pros
and cons of doing so. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to move forward with the recruitment process of a full
time City Attorney on staff.

Public Safety Building – Adm. Geick explained that the general contract for design services of the proposed Public Safety
building has been reviewed and approved by the interim attorney for MSA Professional Services and Zimmerman Studios.
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to recommend the contract with Zimmerman Studios and MSA
Professional Services.

Committee Comments: None.

Adjournment – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Library Board 12-15-15 UW Campus Comm. 12-17-15
CDA Loan Review Comt. 12-8-15 Park & Recreation Comm. 11-9-15
District Ambulance Comm. 10-28-15

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Petty, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director
5



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-9-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: February 9, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

6



P:\Council\Resolutions\02-09-16 Sewer Service Area Plan Update.docx

NBR - 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: February 09, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires communities over
10,000 in population to utilize a Sanitary Sewer Service Area Plan (SSAP) to forecast growth
and plan for corresponding improvements to the collection and treatment facilities. The Plan
is required to be updated every five years. The City adopted the original SSAP in 2004 and it
was last amended it in December 2009.

The process for Sewer Service Area Planning involves forecasting population growth (20
year) and then identifying the amount of developable land required to accommodate the
growth projections. The plan then projects which parcels are most likely to develop within
that time frame and those lands are delineated as "within the Sanitary Sewer Service Area".
The DNR will then only approve sewer extensions to lands within the delineated area. In
the event that lands outside of the sewer service area wish to develop, there is an
amendment process whereby adjustments to the boundary can be made if the City chooses
to do so.

MSA Professional Services worked with City Staff on the population projections and
calculating the amounts of land required to accommodate future growth. City Staff has then
identified the land most likely to develop or those that promote orderly growth.

A Sewer Service Area Map is included in the packet. Although the population projections
changed slightly since the last update, there is no change in the SSAP boundary required for
this update.

A copy of the amended plan is available for viewing in the Council Chambers.

This matter was favorably reviewed by the Public Safety Committee at their January 25th

meeting with a unanimous recommendation for approval.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ X ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the update to the City of Baraboo Sanitary Sewer Service Area Plan dated
January 2016, is hereby approved.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

7



P:\Council\Resolutions\02-09-16 Approving Contract to repair the City Service Center.docx

NBR - 2
RESOLUTION NO. Dated: February 09, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City Services Center was built in 2001. About 8 years ago, staff began to notice signs that the building
was “settling”; doors began to “bind” against the frames, drywall started to separate at the seams, floors began to settle, etc.
The situation continued for several years and by all accounts it seems to have stopped. Two years ago, we had a building
foundation specialist, Foundation Supportworks of Wisconsin, come in to survey the building, establish a baseline for future
measurements, and estimate the settling that has occurred. They returned last summer to re-survey the building and
confirmed that no additional settling has occurred. They submitted a Proposal to install helical piles to raise the grade beam
back to its original elevation and level the surrounding concrete slabs with a PolyLEVEL System. Funding was requested in
the 2016 budget for this work and it was subsequently approved. We are asking that you approve the Proposal from
Foundation Supportworks of Wisconsin to complete this work. This is a specialized service so I was unable to obtain any
other proposals. I reviewed this Proposal with two structural engineers, one of whom was involved in the original design of
the building, and they both believe this should resolve the problem.

This matter was reviewed and unanimously approved by the Public Safety Committee at their January 25th

meeting.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [x] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County,
Wisconsin:

To approve a time and expense Proposal from Foundation Supportworks of
Wisconsin to install helical piles to lift the grade beam and lift and level the adjoining
concrete floor slabs, at an estimated cost of $63,550.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

8



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-9-16 Prelim 2016 Street Reconstruction Special Assess.docx

NBR - 3
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: February 09, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City has budgeted for the reconstruction of a portion of Washington
Avenue, from 2nd Street to 3rd Street, a portion of 3rd Street from Washington Avenue to
Jefferson Street, and Walnut Street from Parkway to the southerly City Limits and these
projects include the installation of new curb & gutter and new sidewalk where none previously
existed.

The City’s policies dictate that the cost of new curb & gutter and new sidewalk be assessed
against abutting properties.

The following Resolution is the first step in the Statutory process to assess the cost of these
new improvements against the affected properties.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the
assessment districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by
reason of the following public work and improvements: 2016 Street Reconstruction
Project.

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district:

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS
New Curb and Gutter – That property on:

 Washington Ave, from 2nd Street to 3rd Street
 3rd Street, from Washington Avenue to Jefferson Street
 Walnut Street, from Silver Drive to the southerly City Limits

New Sidewalk – That property on:
 3rd Street, from Washington Avenue to Jefferson Street

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district
shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements.

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the
police power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its
inhabitants.

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of:
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements.
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements.
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments.

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with
the City Clerk for public inspection.

9



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-9-16 Prelim 2016 Street Reconstruction Special Assess.docx

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause
notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general
boundary lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the
report may be inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters
contained in the preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published
as Class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 days
before the hearing, to every interested party whose address is known or can be
ascertained with the reasonable diligence.

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 135 Fourth
Street, Baraboo, WI 53913 on February 23rd, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with
Section 66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats.

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in
accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment
Procedure.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

10



P:\Council\Resolutions\02-09-16 Authoriz WAM Award App 1208 Oak Street.docx

NBR - 4
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: February 09, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: 1208 Oak Street is the site of the former St. Mary’s Ringling Memorial Hospital. The
original structure was built in 1898 and was the home of Della Ringling. In 1922, the home was
donated to the Sisters of St. Mary’s who converted it to a 25-bed hospital that was opened in
November of 1922. In 1945, a three-story addition was built and the shortly thereafter the original
Ringling Home was demolished. The Hospital remained in operation until 1963 when St. Clare
Hospital was opened. In 1964, the Sisters of St. Mary's converted the former hospital to a nursing
home, St. Mary's Ringling Manor, which was licensed for 71 residents. After the nursing home was
closed, it became a convent for the Franciscan Sisters of St. Mary's, until 1997 when the building
closed for good. It remains empty today. The dilapidated condition of the building has become an
attractive nuisance and an eyesore in the neighborhood. For the time being, the City has taken
measures to secure the building and board up the windows in an effort to keep unwanted visitors
out.

In 2007, Baraboo Luxury Apartments, LLC proposed to convert the vacant building to a senior
housing complex – Swifthaven. That effort was unsuccessfully and in the meantime, the City has tried
to locate developers who might be interested in rehabilitating the existing building in a similar
fashion. Due to the lack of interest and the continued deterioration of the building, staff has
concluded that the nothing will happen to the property unless the City takes the initiative to acquire
the property and raze the building; however staff has some concern about the environmental
condition of the property since no testing has taken place. Before the City acquires the property, an
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) should be completed to determine the potential for soil or
groundwater contamination on the site. The City would like to apply for a “grant” from the WDNR
to complete the ESA and this Resolution will authorize such an application.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

A RESOLUTION authorizing the submittal of an award application for the former St.
Mary’s Ringling Manor at 1208 Oak Street by the City Administrator for WAM
Contractor Services

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo recognizes that the environmental assessment of
brownfields is an important part of protecting Wisconsin’s resources; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo will allow employees from the Department of
Natural Resources access to inspect the award site or facility and award records; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Baraboo
requests services and assistance available from the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources under the WAM Contractor Services Award program and will comply with state
and federal rules for the program; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Administrator is directed to act on the
behalf of the City of Baraboo to: submit an application to the State of Wisconsin for
contractor services under the WAM program, sign documents, and take necessary action to
comply with approved

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

11



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-9-16 Prelim 2014 Utility Extensions on South Blvd.docx

NBR - 5
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: February 09, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: In June of 2014, sewer and water were extended across South Blvd in advance of
its reconstruction to provide future service to vacant, developable lands without having to open
cut the roadway. To preserve the City’s abilities to recoup the cost of these improvements, I am
recommending that we levy special assessments for these improvements, albeit after-the-fact.
New sanitary sewer and water main was stubbed south across South Blvd in two locations – one
at Industrial Court and the other approximately 300’ west of Industrial Court. In addition, water
main was stubbed north in two locations – one across from the Deppe
Enterprises/WCCU/Dollar Tree shared driveway and the other approximately 600’ east of that
driveway. The Wisconsin Administrative Code affords the Utility the opportunity to recover
these costs when a new customer connects provided those customer(s) connect within 10 years of
the date of installation. Since these extensions serve property that may not develop within that
time frame, it is prudent to memorialize these costs as deferred special assessments in accordance
with Wisconsin’s statutory procedure - a three step process that includes a Preliminary Resolution
to declare the City’s intent to levy special assessments followed by a public hearing and concluded
with a Final Resolution that levies the special assessments.

You may recall a similar action in 2012 when special assessments were levied for several utility
projects that had been completed within the preceding decade.

This was reviewed with a unanimous recommendation to approve by the Public Safety
Committee at their January 25th meeting.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the
assessment districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by
reason of the following public work and improvements: 2016 Street Reconstruction
Project.

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district:

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

Sanitary Sewer – That property on:
 South Blvd., from Industrial Court to the west.

Watermain – That property on:
 South Blvd., from Industrial Court to the west.

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district
shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements.

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the

12



P:\Council\Resolutions\2-9-16 Prelim 2014 Utility Extensions on South Blvd.docx

police power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its
inhabitants.

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of:
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements.
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements.
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments.

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with
the City Clerk for public inspection.

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause
notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general
boundary lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the
report may be inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters
contained in the preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published
as Class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 days
before the hearing, to every interested party whose address is known or can be
ascertained with the reasonable diligence.

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 135 Fourth
Street, Baraboo, WI 53913 on February 23rd, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with
Section 66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats.

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in
accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment
Procedure.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

13



P:\Council\Ordinances\2-9-16 chickens.docx

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Administrative Committee reviewed the term of chicken licenses which currently
expire annually. The licenses require that a coop inspection is conducted prior to each renewal. The
Police Department reports that there have been no complaints about chickens since the inception of
the ordinance and their coop inspections have revealed no issues either. The recommendation is to
change the expiration of licenses to be every two years in order to save staff time and for the
convenience of the residents applying for chicken licenses. The Administrative Committee
considered this recommendation at their February 1st meeting and recommends the license
termination change to two years.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Chapter 9.10(3) of the Baraboo Municipal Code is hereby revised as follows:

“…Any person keeping or maintaining such poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock
contrary to this subsection as of February 17, 1996, may continue to keep or maintain
such poultry, pigeons, fowl, animal or livestock as a nonconforming use upon receipt of a
permit from the Building Inspector in accordance with rules established by the Plan
Commission as long as a public nuisance is not created in violation of the provisions of
Ch. 10 of this Code. Such permit shall be issued for a term of one year two years to expire
December 31, of odd numbered years. No permit or renewal thereof shall be issued until
the premise has been inspected by the Building Inspector…”

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the ___ day of ______, 2016, and is recorded on page ____ of volume 41.

City Clerk: _________________________

14



Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers     January 26, 2016 

Members Present:  Petty and Thurow 
Absent:  Sloan 
Others Present:  Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick and others 
 
Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting 
Law. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Thurow, 
seconded by Petty to approve the minutes of January 26, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Accounts Payable – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to recommend Council approval of the accounts 
payable for $382,588.80. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Water Street Project – Eng. Pinion explained a pipe bursting procedure for trenchless technology of laying water 
line he is considering on Water Street.  MSA Professional Services has developed a spec for this type of 
procedure and he recommends contracting with MSA to create the bid specs at a cost of $9200. The Public 
Safety Committee also reviewed the procedure. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously. 
 
Committee Comments:  None. 
 
Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting 
adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 

Cheryl Giese, Clerk-Finance Director  
    

15



Baraboo Economic Development Commission
Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2016

I. Call to Meeting to Order and Note Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Chairperson Greg Wise called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM in Room 11 of the Civic Center
124 2nd St., Baraboo, WI. The meeting was noticed in conformance with Wisconsin State Statues
regarding open meetings.

II. Roll Call & Approve Agenda
Present: Wise, Burgi, Umhoefer, Ayar, Bowers, Huffaker, Jelle, Palm, Stauffacher, Taylor
Absent: Alt
Other: Ed Geick, Carolyn Wastlund, Patrick Cannon, Lori Mueller,Gene Dalhoff

III. Approve Minutes
Motion to approve the minutes as presented for November 5, 2015
Taylor (1); Wise (2)
Aye: All via voice vote
Nay: None

IV. Public Comment
No one from the public wished to make a comment at this time.

V. Presentation and Discussion: Economic Development Partners
Baraboo Area School District and MadRep
Lori Mueller
Gene Dalhoff

Ms. Lori Mueller from The Baraboo Area School District gave an update on their partnership
programs. She indicated that they have had a very good response to their working with
businesses. The Schools have also prepared a brochure highlighting these successes. They are
actively partnering with MadRep to implement the Inspire program.

Gene Dalhoff, representing MadRep also gave an update on their programs geared at working
with students and businesses. They too have had some success in providing a conduit between
these two areas. He also provided the Board with an overview of their program called “inspire”.
This program is being utilized throughout the MadRep region.

VI. Update on Development Activities
Mayor Palm presented the current short videos that were produced regarding Baraboo. These

professionally done short segments highlight six different aspects in the Baraboo region. Many
local businesses have also made arrangements to have a video completed on their behalf. The
original six videos were done at no charge to the City.

City Administrator Geick indicated that the City has a new sub-division on the east side of the city
being proposed and will begin in the spring. He also indicated that Seneca Foods has recently
purchased two additional warehouse units. They had been leasing these spaces previously.

The City is looking to purchase 227 5th Ave. They would like to have the house relocated and the
city will use the lot for parking in the downtown area.

16



The City is also looking at financial assistance to remove 208 Oak St. This former hospital site has
been vacant for several years. The City would like to remove the building and then sell the lots
for single family homes.

Mr. Geick also indicated that the 2016 budget has been passed.

VII. Update on the Plan Commission and Council
Mayor Palm indicated that the Village of West Baraboo did not include the original funding
amount in their 2016 budget to help pay for the west side redevelopment study. This will leave a
gap in the overall financing for this project. The City still plans on going forward on the Eastside
Redevelopment plan.

VIII. Updates from economic development partners and collaborators
Ms. Wastlund provided a brief update on recent CDA activities. The home located on Second Ave.
has been completed and is ready to be sold.

The CDA also recently completed its second Capital Catalyst Royalty loan to Parker Brothers
Manufacturing, LLC.

IX. Update on Economic Development Plan
Chairperson Wise indicated that the City has passed a first reading of the revisions to Chapter 8 of
the Comprehensive Plan. This section deals with Economic Development. He thanked everyone
for all of their efforts in redrafting this section and seeking its approval.

Mayor Palm indicated as part of these changes, the CDA has begun working on a Request for
Proposals (RFP) for the Eastside Redevelopment. The RFP will be to hire a third party to assist
with the development and implementation of the plan anyone interested in serving on the
screening committee for the RFP, was to let the Mayor know by January 22, 2016.

X. Update on Partner Presentation Schedule
It was noted that the previous schedule of speakers needs to be updated. Several suggestions

were made for future speakers/presenters. They are as follows:

Tourism
Retail stores
Teel Manufacturing
International Companies
Wisconsin Dells Visitors Center
Hospital
Arts in general
Devil’s Lake State Park

No action was taken at this time. Ms. Burgi will work with Commission on a schedule for the
speakers.

XI. Commissioner and City Staff comments
Mayor Palm indicated that the Secretary of the State Department of Administration will be
meeting with him in the near future.

17



City Administrator Geick indicated that the combined firms of Zimmerman and MSA
Professional Services were selected as the Architects for the new Public Safety/
Administration building.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 PM.

Greg Wise Patrick Cannon
Chairperson Recorder

18



M inutesof P lan C ommission M eetingJanuary19,2016

Callto O rder– Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Tom Kolb, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, and. Kate
Fitzwilliams.

Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, Richard Blakeslee, Dan Gillette, Steve Higgins, Jerome Mercer, Dave Malone, Todd
Halvenslaben, Dave Leatherberry, Ryan Roberts, and Ben Bromley.

Callto O rder
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: Kolb moved, Franzen seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously.
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Liston, seconded by O’Neill to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2015 meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Kate Fitzwilliams arrive at 5:20 p.m.

P ublicInvited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by
the presiding officer.) – There were no speakers.

P ublicH earing
Request of Kwik Trip, Inc. for a Conditional Use Permit for a Variable Message Sign at 1330 South Blvd., Baraboo,
Wisconsin – There being no testimony, the hearing was declared closed.

N ew B usiness
a. Request of Kwik Trip, Inc. for a Conditional Use Permit for a Variable Message Sign at 1330 South Blvd., Baraboo

Wisconsin – Ryan Roberts, Representative for Kwik Trip addressed the Commission for the request. Engineer Pinion said
according to the Sign Ordinance, variable message signs are allowed; however, are regulated as conditional uses. The
maximum size of 12 square feet is allowed. Pinion then presented a cut sheet of the monument sign that they propose to use.
He said that the sign does comply with the ordinance. O’Neill asked if the sign code address the frequency which the
message can be changed and Pinion answered in the affirmative. He said that he believes that it is every six seconds and when
it scrolls across it can’t distract traffic. Franzen said that they are the same as the DOT requires. He said that it is a static sign
every six seconds and can’t be flashing. Franzen moved, Liston seconded to approve the conditional use request as
presented. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, and Wedekind. Nay
– 0, and the motion carried.

b. Review and approve a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the David A. and Deloris E. Leatherberry Living Trust for land in
the City’s Extraterritorial Plat Approval Jurisdiction, located on the west side of CTH A approximately ½ mile north of

Crawford Street, in the NE¼of the NE¼ and the NW¼ of the NE¼, Section 23, T12N, R6E, in the Town of Baraboo,
Sauk County, Wisconsin. – Richard Blakeslee, Blakeslee Land Surveying introduced himself to the Commission. Pinion said
that this is the third time the Commission has seen this survey; however, this time they have agreed that the preservation area
easement would be put Lot 1 and the County has said that they would endorse that. He went on to say that Lot 2 meets the
ordinances, meets a special exception number 6 for that particular purpose, since it is under the County’s clustering
development so it meets the City’s Land Division Code. It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the SCM as
presented. On roll call for the motion, Ayes – Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, and Thurow. Nay – 0,
and the motion carried.

c. Review and approve a one-lot Certified Survey Map for Dan Gillette for land in the City’s Extraterritorial Plat Approval
Jurisdiction, located on the south side of CTH W approximately 1/3rd mile east of STH 113, in the NW¼ of the NE¼ of
Section 7, T11N, R7E in the Town of Greenfield, Sauk County, Wisconsin – Dan Gillette introduced himself to the
Commission. Pinion said that this is the Wild Rose Ranch; Gillette is proposing to create a 2-acre lot around the second
house to be able to sell it. He said that this meets the County’s and the City’s requirements. It was moved Liston, seconded
by Kolb to approve the CSM as presented. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams,
Wedekind, Thurow, and Franzen. Nay– 0, and the motion carried unanimously.

d. Review and approve a one lot Certified Survey Map for Expeditions Unlimited, LTD for land in the City’s Extraterritorial
Plat Approval Jurisdiction , located on northwest corner of CTH DL and Old Lake Road, in the NE¼ of the NW¼ of
Section 13 and the SE¼ of the SW¼ of Section 12, T11N, R6E in the Town of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin – Steve
Higgins introduced himself to the Commission. Pinion said that Expeditions Unlimited owns a host of contiguous tax
parcels. Pinion said that he would categorize this as a housekeeping item, where they are combining all of their ownership
into a single lot. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Liston to approve the CSM as presented. On roll call vote for the
motion, Aye – O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, and Liston. Nay – 0, and the motion carried.

19



e. Review and approve the First Addendum to the Plat of Pleasant View Condominium – Jerome Mercer, Cross, Jenks, Mercer,
and Maffei said that this is a follow-up from previously. He said that there were 22 original units in the subdivision, only
about 12 were developed, they are removing the ten. He said this request is for the Commission to approve the subdivision
after the vacant land is removed and only have the 12 unit condominium development. Pinion said that there are no issues,
initially the Commission looked at a two-lot CSM, Register of Deeds didn’t like that configuration since it involved multiple
owners on a single lot; therefore, they have changed it to a single lot CSM for the vacant piece and then a Plat of the
condominium for the 12. He said it does meet the City’s Land Division Code. He said it will require an amendment to the
Declaration of the Condominium, which Mercer has drafted, the Acting City Attorney and he has looked at it and there are
no issues. It was moved by O’Neill, seconded by Liston to approve the First Addendum to the Plat of Pleasant View
Condominium as presented. On roll call vote for the motion, Aye – Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, Liston,
and O’Neill. Nay – 0, and motion carried.

f. Review and Approve Preliminary Plat for Rolling Meadows North, a 92-lot subdivision located in the NE¼ of the SW¼ & a
fractional part of the NW¼ of the SW¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin by
Legacy Housing, LLC – Dave Malone, and Todd Halvenslaben of Vierbicher introduced themselves to the Commission.
Pinion said that this was in front of the Commission previously as a concept plan where they said they wanted to purchase
the vacant land from the original Preliminary Plat that was approved in 2004. He said that they haven’t changed anything as
far as the configuration of that. This Preliminary Plat shows a minor modification to a couple of street names. He said that
the piece that they will move forward on a final plat with the Commission’s approve would be what was originally 24 lots is
now 23 because in the 12 years the DNR has modified the stormwater management regulations so they need to convert one
of the lots to an infiltration basin. Pinion said that if the Commission favorably reviews and approves this, he would suggest
that the Commission impose the conditions that an approved Sub-Divider’s Agreement, City Engineer’s approval of plans
and specs, and the payment of all fees prior to approval of the Final Plat. It was moved by Liston, seconded by O’Neill to
approve the Preliminary Plat with the conditions that an approved Sub-Divider’s Agreement, City Engineer’s approval of
plans and specs, and the payment of all fees prior to approval of the Final Plat. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes –
Fitzwilliams, Wedekind, Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, and Kolb. Nay – 0, and the motion carried.

g. Review and recommendation concerning proposed amendment to the Zoning Code to include a minimum time or residency
in the definitions for a single-family dwelling and a two-family dwelling – referred from Common Council – Pinion said that
this went to the Council in the form of an ordinance to modify the definition of a dwelling. He said that there are only two
properties that advertise the use of their houses as short-term rentals. He said that he has had correspondence with both of
these owners. Pursuant to the strict interpretation of other City ordinances they are required to get a permit to rent their
facility and anytime they do this, they have to get a room tax permit, so if a room tax permit is issued it seems appropriate
that a condition could be imposed that it be rented to single families only, defined as what the zoning code defines it as, no
more than three un-related persons. He said that this seems like a reasonable way to regulate it initially since there are only
two properties. He said when it was brought up, the problem doesn’t exist; however, other communities have dealt with this
and it became a real problem and the City may want to get ahead of it. He said that this could be done as a conditional use, or
a zoning change could be done, which ever the Commission feels comfortable with. Franzen said that he is not particularly
comfortable with it being single family, it seems too restrictive. Fitzwilliams agreed with Franzen, Pinion said that the
difficulty is that the underlying zoning is a single-family residential zoning district, so by allowing the property to violate the
zoning code, even on a short-term basis. He said that the Zoning Administrator go out on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis
taking a head count of who is in what home and whether they are related or not, but since it is the zoning regulation, it would
seem appropriate to impose that restriction , if the permits were to be issued. He said a conditional use could give more
flexibility. Franzen would be in favor for the conditional use to give more flexibility. He said that it sounds like the City
doesn’t have a problem; however, it can be a problem, but the people who are renting out their houses generally have to
supply references to people who are coming. Liston asked Pinion when is reached out to the owners, what type of people are
they advertising for and getting. Pinion said that he didn’t ask for that type of detail. He said that when one of the owners
were here, he talked about renting it to families or a couple of families at a time. He said that the other owner talked about
renting it most of the year, so he assumed it is a host of different categories of renters. Liston said that he agrees with
Franzen regarding the conditional use permit. Kolb asked mechanically how this would work. Pinion stated that when they
came in for a room tax permit, they would be told at that time they would also need to secure a conditional use permit. The
Conditional use permit would be a fee of $250 and it any conditions can be imposed on it. This would be a public notice, so
property owner within 200 feet would be notified that it has been applied for. It was the consensus of the Commission that
the permit should run with the owner and not the property. Franzen asked if the owner of these properties have them just
for this purpose. Pinion said that one resides there and when rented stays with relatives who live in town, the other property
is an absentee owner and when not rented, the property is vacant. A question was raised if this will go back to Council and
Pinion said that if it is an ordinance change to add a conditional use it will go back to Council. Pinion said that he will draft
an ordinance amendment with the conditions being a part of the ordinance and bring it to next month’s meeting.

A djournment - It was moved by Liston and seconded O’Neill to adjourn at 5:43 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind,
Mayor Designee

20



P :\P u blic W orks\M inu tes\2016M inu tes\P SC 01-25-16 M inu tes.d oc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting –January 25, 2016

Members Present: P hilW ed ekind ,Tom Kolb,and M ike P lau tz.Others Present: Tom P inion,Ed Geick,B ob Koss,W ad e P eterson,Kevin Stieve,C hief
Schau f,M ike P alm,GaryM eeker,B en B romley,Tom Fitzwilliams,and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order -C ommittee C hairman P hilW ed ekind called the meetingto ord erat1:00 P .M .atthe C ity Service B u ild ing,450 Rou nd hou se C ou rt,B araboo,
W isconsin.C ompliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw was noted .Itwas moved by Kolb,second ed by P lau tz to approve the agend aas posted and by voice
vote,the motion carried .Itwas moved by P lau tz,second ed by Kolb to approve the minu tes of the O ctober26,2015 meeting. B y voice vote the motion
carried .

New Business
a. Requ estfor2nd d riveway openingat1018 3rd StreetbyGaryM eeker–M eekerad d ressed the C ommittee.H e said he was here previou sly forthe same

requ estand was d enied .H e said thathe is tryingto getawayin to the backof his propertyto his shopwithou td rivingoverthe frontyard .P inion then
showed the C ommittee aview of M eeker’s property,the d welling,an old existingbarn and anew shed thathe had bu ilt.M eekerstated thatthis was the
onlyplace thathe cou ld pu tthe shed and make itfeasible;otherwise he wou ld have bu iltitou tin frontbythe hou se.H e said thatu nd erneaththe trees is
where his lotline and where he wou ld like to place the second d riveway.H e said thatitd oesn’tnecessarilyhave to be ad riveway;he is lookingforeasy
access,su chas alow cu rb so he d oesn’thave to ju mpthe cu rb ord riveway across his frontlawn.H e said the otherproblem he has itwhere the trees are
is alow areaand itpicks u pallthe waterfrom the hou se behind him,and if he cou ld getthe d rive and layou tin there he feels thathe cou ld getthe water
to flow d own the d rain like itshou ld .W ed ekind said thatitwas tu rned d own the firsttime becau se itis notC itypolicyand itwou ld be setting
preced ence.M eekersaid thathe checked withthe neighbors and gotsignatu res and none of them care.H e wenton to saythatin 2012 when he came
before the C ommittee and was d enied there is apropertyd own the streetthatinstalled asecond d riveway and itis stillthere.P inion said thatthe one the
M eekeris talkingappears thatthe ownerju stwentahead and installed asecond d riveway.Kolb asked M eekerif he was planningon pu ttingan apron in
and apaved d rivewayand M eekersaid thathe wou ld n’tnecessarilyhave to d o thatu nless itwas requ ired .P inion said thatbythe d efinition of a
d rivewayitis ad u st-free su rface and aconcrete apron ou tfront.M eekerwou ld agree to d o that.Kolb said thathe u nd erstand s M eeker’s situ ation;
however,he is in agreementwithW ed ekind .P lau tz agreed withW ed ekind and Kolb.Itwas moved byKolb,second ed byP lau tz to d enythe requ estfor
the second d riveway.M otion carried .M eekerasked whatwou ld be d one withthe second d riveway at7 24 3rd Street.Kolb asked P inion to follow u pon
this.M eekerthen said thatif the C ommittee is goingto follow the ord inance he was goingto take itfu rtherand some of the Town shou ld be cleaned u p
also.M eekersaid thatif he has to take itfu rtherand write d own everyone thatis notfollowingthe ord inance he willd o that.

b. Review and approve after-the-factspecialassessments forthe 2014 Sou thB lvd .UtilityExtensions – P inion said thatin 2014 the C ityhad been waiting
nearlyad ecad e to find moneyto getSou thB lvd .repaired and the FreightP rogram was started and the C ity was fu nd ed ,whichwas relativelyshort
notice.The annou ncementwas mad e in Ju lyand once the C ityknew we had itP eterson and P inion feltthe extensions shou ld be pu tin ratherthan have
to d igu panew streetto d o so.H e said thatthe C itywas forward ed the protection u nd erP u blic Service C ommission’s A d ministrative C od e where
propertyowners hookon within ten years we can recoverthe cost.H e said was this requ estis foran approvalafter-the-factto levyspecialassessments
ju stto memorialize them ind efinitely.Itwas moved byKolb second ed byP lau tz to approve the after-the-factspecialassessments forthe 2014 Sou th
B lvd .UtilityExtensions.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

c. Review and approve levyingspecialassessments fornew sid ewalkand cu rb & gu tteras partof the 2016 StreetReconstru ction projects –P inion said
this is u tilizingthe States’three-stepprocess of Statu te 66 to recoverspecialassessments forbrand new cu rb and gu tterand sid ewalks.H e said new cu rb
and gu tteris goingin on W ashington,some on 3rd Street.N ew sid ewalkis goingin on 3rd Street.There willbe new cu rb and gu ttergoingin on W alnu t
Street,partof the ju risd ictionaltransferforH ighway123becomingW alnu tStreet.H e said thatthis road willbe red one,bid s were taken two weeks ago
and the C ity willassess forcu rb and gu tteronly from SilverD rive,sou thto the citylimits.W ed ekind said thathe has been asked if sid ewalks wou ld be
goingin on M onroe.P inion said thatM onroe is ju stamilland overlayand notatotalreconstru ct.P inion said thathe was notplanningon sid ewalkon
M onroe;however,itis the C ommittee’s d ecision.P inion then d iscu ssed M artinyC ou rt,whichwillbe atotalreconstru ction.H e said thatcu l-d e-sacs are
u su allyverylow volu me streets and this is ad ead end street,the onlypeople u singitare the people thattravelitare the ones u singthe two d riveways.
H e said thatthere is no networkof sid ewalks on 12thStreet,so the qu estion is,how appropriate are theyon M artinyC ou rt?H e said when he bu d geted
forthis there was an informald iscu ssion whethersid ewalks wou ld be installed ,and itwas his u nd erstand ingthatthere wasn’taconcern to installthem;
however,itu ltimatelyis the C ommittee’s choice.Kolb and P lau tz said thatthey were notconcerned abou tsid ewalks in cu l-d e-sacs.C hief Schau f said
thatthere are alotof families thatlive in the two apartmentcomplexes and there are alotof kid s in this area.H e said thathe wou ld like to see sid ewalks
installed .P inion said thatif sid ewalks were installed on M artiny,there is nothingon 12thorTu ttle;Jefferson wou ld be the onlyplace where there are
sid ewalks in thatvicinity.Kolb asked where M onroe and M artiny fallon the prioritylist.P inion said thatou tof 247 segments thatstillneed to be d one,
M onroe has portions of two blocks and ranks 17 1 and 18 0 ou tof 242.M artinyC ou rtranks 193ou tof 242.P inion said if sid ewalks are an importation
piece theycou ld be installed on M artinyC t.this yearand consid eraC apitalSid ewalkStand A lone projecton 12thfornextyearto provid e that
connection.Kolb said in d eference to C hief Schau f’s concerns he cou ld live withthat,althou gh,as aru le cu l-d e-sacs onlyhave afew homes and
sid ewalks are notinstalled .W ed ekind said thatitwou ld be cheaperinstallingthem now d u ringreconstru ction than later.Itwas moved byKolb with
installcu rb and gu tteron W ashington,3rd Street,and W alnu tStreetas presented ,and also sid ewalks on 3rd Street,and M artinyC ou rt.W ed ekind
second ed the motion.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

d . Review and approve contractwithFou nd ation Su pportworks of W isconsin to installahelicalpile system to stabilize and liftgrad e beam and concrete
floorslabs atC ityServices C enter–P inion said thatthis company has been in bu siness alongtime and have hand led alotfou nd ation stabilization
projects.The companyhas been here on two separate occasions,once earlyin 2014 and again 18 months later.W ed ekind qu estions if Kraemercame
backearlier.P inion said thatthey d id n’td o anythingto stabilize the fou nd ation.Koss said thattheyd id n’twhatthe problem was atthattime,allthat
was seen cracks and thattried to give itagood controljoint.P inion said the bu ild ingis 12 years old and there is aproblem withthe grad e beam thatru ns
alongthe ou tsid e wall.H e said overthe 18 monthperiod thatitwas measu red ,there has been no more settling.The qu estion of whetherithas bottomed
ou tin u nknown,itcou ld be the pointthatithas settled enou ghand the roof is startingto bind and won’tletthe beam to go d own.Itis the consensu s of
the originalarchitect,A ngu s Y ou ng,Kraemer,the geo-technicalpeople thatworked on the projectthatthis is areasonable approachto take to correct
the problem.P inion then explained how the workwou ld be d one.H e said thatthere is approximately $62,000 of workproposed byFou nd ation
Su pportworks based on theirqu ote and then the C itywou ld have approximatelyanother$15,000 -$18 ,000 in itto red o the cosmetics.H e said there is
$8 0,000 in the bu d getto d o this,and the principalreason forbringingitbackto the C ommittee,since ithas alread ybeen inclu d ed in the bu d getis that
this is reallyasole-sou rce pu rchase,arelativelyspecialized trad e,there is not100 d ifferentcompanies thatd o it;however,he has sentthis qu ote to

21



P :\P u blic W orks\M inu tes\2016M inu tes\P SC 01-25-16 M inu tes.d oc

A ngu s Y ou ngand M SA P rofessionalServices and allagree thatthis wou ld be areasonable solu tion to correctthe problem.P inion said thatthe C ityhas
nothinginvested in the bu ild ingatthis time.P lau tz asked if the grou nd shiftingwas d ifferentthan whathappened atthe campu s.Koss said thatthis is a
lotd ifferentbecau se of the amou ntof contamination thatis u nd ergrou nd here.H e said thatas this bu ild ingwas beingconstru cted ,agu y’s boots actu ally
d issolved off his feet.Kolb said thatSt.Joe’s Schoold id this same thingwiththe schooland itworked .Itwas moved byKolb,second ed byP lau tz to
approve the contractwithFou nd ation Su pportworks of W isconsin as presented .M otion carried u nanimou sly.

e. Review and approve u pd ated SewerService A reaP lan – P inion said thatin 2004 the State D N R ad opted anew cod e thatsaid commu nities in excess of
10,000 popu lation have to ad optaSewerService A reaP lan thatwillgovern fu tu re extensions.Theybasically wantcommu nities to plan fortheir
growth.H e said partof the D N R cod e says when aplan is ad opted ithas to be u pd ated everyfive years.M SA was hired in 2009 and u pd ated the cod e
and now five years laterso M SA was hired withthe C ommittee’s approvalto u pd ate it.Tom Fitzwilliams of M SA P rofessionalServices said thatthe
commu nityis goingto grow within the next20 years and theyhad to forecasthow mu chitwillgrowthatleastou tto the yearof 2035and makingsu re
thatthe treatmentfacilityand conveyance systems are large enou ghto hand le thatfu tu re growth.H e starts withapopu lation projection forthe yearof
2035and from there theylookathou singd ensities of resid entialand mu lti-family,and commercialand ind u strial,and then theycan estimate based on
thatgrowthand these d ensities thatare expected ,here is the amou ntof land need ed to accommod ate those people and bu sinesses.H e said thatitwas
d etermined thatabou t550 acres wou ld be need ed forthe fu tu re forecastand then itwas fu tu re d etermined thatabou t7 25wou ld be available forfu tu re
d evelopment.H e said thatalotof thatland is zoned A g,so if 550 is su btracted from 7 25,itleaves 125acres of su rplu s land ,whichmeans thatthe C ity
has enou ghland to accommod ate the fu tu re growthprojection.H e then said thatthe nextstepis to lookatthe treatmentplantand whatthe capacityof
the facilityis.H e said the capacity atthis time is d esigned for2.53million gallons perd ay,and cu rrentlythe C ityis at1.5,whichwellbelow the
capacitynow,bu twiththe fu tu re growthfactored in,itwou ld be atapproximately2.16 million gallons perd ay,whichis stillbelow the capacityof the
wastewaterplan.H e then said thatthe C ityhas enou ghland to grow,and the treatmentplanthas the capacityto accommod ate thatfu tu re growth.H e
said this accou nts forthe su rrou nd ingcommu nities,su chas W estB araboo,SanitaryD istrict,D evil’s L ake,and the Town of B araboo.P inion said that
u nlike 2009,in 2009 inclu d ed some changes in the SSA P bou nd ary;however,this yearno changes are beinglooked at.H e said there was astakehold ers
meetingheld withallthe affected parties and theyd id n’thave any changes to reportorsu ggestto the C ityto incorporate into the plan.Kolb moved ,
P lau tz second ed to approve the u pd ated SewerService A reaP lan and forward itto the C ou ncil.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

f. Review and approve contractford esign services withM SA P rofessionalServices forthe 2016 W aterStreetwatermain bu rstingproject–P eterson said
thatthere have been afew waterleaks on W aterStreetin frontof C W M overthe lastcou ple of years.H e said atthe time theytried to pu talineron the
insid e of the waterline;however,the D N R wou ld n’tallow itbecau se of the size of the main.H e said thathe looked foranotheroption to replace that
main withou thavingto d o afu llexcavation.H e lastfallhe wentoverto Richland C enterwhere A llen Steele was d oingabu nchof pipe bu rstingfor
some of the same similarreasons.H e said thatthis is alittle bitmore than the C ity’s scope of ju streplacementwatermain,so whathe is lookingforitto
u se M SA P rofessionalServices to d o the d esign workforthe actu albu rstingproject.H e said thatthere are very shorttime frames to try and d o the
projectin and itwas thou ghtto be bestto bringan ou tsid e service thathas familiarity withthis type of projectand helpthe C ity meetthe timeline in
gettingitd one.P lau tz asked if itwas d one the normalway whatthe approximate costwou ld be.P eterson said thaton this projectitwas estimated abou t
$200/linearfoot,whichis qu ite abithigheralread ythan atypicalone,bu tthis line is sittingin blu e/grayclay;therefore,there wou ld be atremend ou s
amou ntof materialto hau lou tand bringbackin,allthe cu rb on thatsid e of the streetwou ld have to be gone and pu tbackin,and three orfou rpower
poles thatwou ld have to be helpd u ringthe project,he wou ld estimate the costto be abou t$250/footorbetterand there wou ld be no wayto getitd one
in atwo-weektimeframe,itwou ld more like amonthto monthand one-half.P lau tz moved ,Kolb second ed to approve contractford esign services with
M SA P rofessionalServices forthe 016 W aterStreetW aterM ain B u rstingP roject.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

g. Review and approve monthlybillingad ju stments/cred its forsewerand watercu stomers forO ctober,N ovember,and D ecember,2015–P eterson stated
thatthere are three months of ad ju stments inclu d ed in the packet.P eterson presented arequ estfora$555.40 cred iton O akStreetthathe wou ld like to
getin.H e said thatthis one ju sttooktheyownerawhile to fix the problem,whichis whythe amou ntis higherthan atypicalones.P lau tz moved ,Kolb
second ed to approve billingad ju stment/cred its as presented .M otion carried u nanimou sly.

h. D iscu ss opportu nities to helpfinance annu alstreets improvements u singavehicle registration fee –P inion said thatthis is acarry-overfrom the
C ommittee’s previou s meetingand he brou ghtsome information relative to the wheeltax id ea.H e said thatitis an opportu nityto generate new revenu e
withou thavingacorrespond ingaffecton the existingrevenu e stream throu ghthe tax base.H e said like the stormwateru tilityitraises money for
specific pu rposes,this wou ld afford the C ityan opportu nityto d o thatin conju nction withthe vehicle registration form.H e said the C ommittee gets to
d ecid e whetheritis agood id eaorbad id ea,bu tthe id eais there.H e said thatthe timingof itis abitsensitive,becau se when the stormwateru tility
program was started there was no correspond ingaffectto the generaltaxes;however,if one was started tod ay,the generaltaxes wou ld have to be
red u ced bythe amou ntthatwou ld be collected .Therefore,he is gu essingthatthe legislation willcatchu pto this and make thatsame restriction,if the
mu nicipalityimposes somethingnew,itwillaffectthe generallevy.If itwou ld be imposed tod ayitwillhave notaffect,itwou ld be like being
grand fathered in.W ed ekind said thathe has aproblem withthis becau se if someone across the streetlives in the Townshipand he in the C ity,they
wou ld n’tpaythe tax and he wou ld ,bu ttheyu se the C ityroad s as mu chas he d oes.H e feels thatatax of this type shou ld come from the State.P inion
said thathe has the same feeling,bu tthe State is probablynotgoingto d o somethinglike this,and itis an opportu nityforthe C ityto u se,bu tif the
C ommittee choose notto thatis fine.H e said itgenerates moneyfrom awheeltax withou thavingto ad ju stthe milrate orthe generalpropertytaxes.H e
said thatat$100/vehicle is wou ld generate $165,000/year.H e said thatthis is growingin popu larityas commu nities face the d ifficu lties associated with
havingmore projects than theirbu d getcan fu nd ,theyhave to tryto find alternative revenu e sou rces.P lau tz feltthatwe weren’tgoingto sad d le ou r
taxpayers withabou t$40,000,000 he wou ld n’thave aproblem.H e said thathe thou ghtafterthe lastmeetingthe C ommittee d ecid ed to somehow letthe
resid ents know.Kolb said he thou ghtthe recommend ation was to pu titN ewscape and getsome feed back.Kolb said thathe is notin favorof it.The
C ommittee was notin favorof this tax;however,they wou ld stilllike to have information generated to the pu blic.

i. Review and approve the ad d ition of two more shippingcontainers to the Fire D epartment’s live-fire trainingpropon C ity-owned propertyon the east
sid e of B riarStreet,sou thoff formerD P W garage –C hief Stieve said thatthe D epartmenthas received asu bstantiald onation from aformerfirefighter,
L eon L au bscher’s family.H e said thatitwas d iscu ssed withthe restof the membership,and itwas d ecid ed thattheywou ld like to see the live fire
trainingprops expand ed .H e said thattwo more containers cou ld be pu rchased withthis d onation.Kolb asked if any complaints been received from the
neighbors and whatkind of response has he received from his firefighters.Stieve said thathe hasn’theard anythingfrom anyneighborand the
firefighters wantmore.Kolb moved ,P lau tz second ed to approve the ad d ition of two more shippingcontainers to the Fire D epartment’s live-fire training
propas requ ested .M otion carried u nanimou sly.

22



P :\P u blic W orks\M inu tes\2016M inu tes\P SC 01-25-16 M inu tes.d oc

Reports
a. UtilitySu perintend ent’s Report–P eterson said thateverythingis goingwell,there was one watermain breaku pat14thand B irch.H e said on the

W astewatersid e,he has been lookingatsome replacementequ ipment;he maybe lookingatford oingtheirbio-solid s hand ling.H e said thatthe
C ommittee willbe seeingsome nu mbers in 2016 forreplacingsome of the equ ipmentfrom 1994;however,he is notlookingatactu allyreplacingthe
equ ipmentu ntil2018 ,bu tto getthe ou tlyingmembers,su chas the SanitaryD istrict,D evil’s L ake,and W estB araboo,we need to give them ayearor
two head s u pto give them ahead s u pof whatcostis beinglooked at.W ed ekind asked when slu d ge is started beingpu tou t.P eterson answered as soon
is the grou nd is read yfortillable stu ff,relativelyin A pril.H e said thatis someone takes some winterwheatoff in A u gu storSeptemberitwillbe hau led ,
and then the lastpu shis in late O ctober,orearlyN ovember.W ed ekind asked if this is charged for.P eterson said thatif itis C lass B ,itis free,C lass A ,
where more lime has to be ad d ed there is aslightcharges to it;however,foru s,itis more of abenefit,itopens u palotmore land foru s,so typically we
have notbeen chargingforit.

b. StreetSu perintend ent’s Report–Koss said thatallthe equ ipmentis in fantastic shape.A tthis time the crew is d oingtree removals,there are
approximately50 trees to be removed ,and we are goingto be ou theavy withtrimming.H e said thatthe C ommittee maybe gettingsome complaints
becau se people d on’tlike the C ity tou chingtheirtrees;however,anythingthathe feels there is apossibilityof comingd own on avehicle orblockinga
road is going.Koss said thaton D ecember23rd an O akStreetthatwas 4 plu s feetin d iameterthatwou ld neverbe expected to come d own,withthe high
wind s and satu rated grou nd came d own and tookou tthree vehicles.Kolb complimented him on the greatjob d one d u ringthe bigsnowfall.

c. P olice C hief’s Report– C hief Schau f said thathis d epartmenthas been ratherbu siness the lastcou ple months withthe d ru gissu e and theyare actively
goingafterthis problem.H e said the heroin is becomingaproblem,notin ju stB araboo,bu tacross the nation.H e said thatthe d epartmentis ju stabou t
to fu llstaff,onlybeingshortone.H e said thatas of Febru ary1st,M arkW ichnerwillbe promoted to sergeanton the mid nightshift.H e said thatsome
qu estions have been raised abou thow officers are spend ingtheirtime and he pointed ou tthatthere seems to be amentalhealthcrisis in this cou ntryas
well.H e said thatin 2015we had 49 mentalcommitments,whichare the people thattheyactu allytookand placed in asecu re mentalfacility fora
d u ration of time.H e said withthat,theywere atthe hospitaland assessed another40 people,and throu ghd iversion programs withthe D epartmentof
H u man Services,were able to notphysicallyplace them somewhere.H e said whatis importantabou tthose nu mbers is those 8 0 people thatthe
d epartmentimpacted theirlives is thatittakes two to fou rhou rs forofficers to d o that.H e said thathe averaged approximately fou r/monthlastyear,and
there have alread ybeen eightin Janu ary.H e said he was able to pu rchase anew canine vehicle from Sau kP rairie ataverygood price.Kolb asked if the
issu e of mentalhealthissu es cou ld be worked in to Schau f’s monthlyreport.Schau f said thathe is goingto tryto d o that.M ed icaltransportproced u res
were then d iscu ssed .W ed ekind asked how manyd ru goverd oses the d epartmentaverages permonth.Schau f said thatthatthe lastmonthwas above,
there were 13in Sau kC ou ntythathe knows of,no lives were lostin anyof them.H e said thatlastyearthere were three overd ose d eaths in the C ityof
B araboo,probablyfive to ten in the C ou nty.H e said as faras overd oses thatwere brou ghtbackbythe u se of N arcan if u pin abou tthe 15to 20 range.
H e then explained the 12-hou rshifts thatthe d epartmentrecentlystarted .

d . Fire C hief’s Report–C hief Stieve presented an apparatu s replacementhand ou tto the C ommittee.H e said thatbalance is in the accou ntin healthy.H e
said thatthere is $50,000 in the bu d getforreplacingtwo vehicles withone;however,thatwillnottake place in 2016.H e said thathe willstartthe
process of specification process forthe replacementof Engine 3,whichis sched u led forreplacementin 2017 .H e said thatJeff B eckwithwas promoted
to A ssistantFire C hief,and Jim C arterwas promoted to C aptain.H e said thattwo applicants wentthrou ghtrainingand bothwithoffered employment,
Karen C u rtin accepted employmentand the othertu rned d own employmentd u e to bu sysched u led .H e said the d epartmentis now staffed with43
personnel,inclu d ingthe C ad etFirefighter.H e said the C ad etFirefighter,L ogan L aM asneyintend s to apply forand willbe accepted as aregu lar
firefighters once he is d one withhighschool.Stieve then gave ad etailed presentation on the Response Time Report.

P inion said thatthe C ommittee shou ld have received anotice in theirmailbox regard ingan u pcomingagencylocalofficials meetingforaD O T project,itis a
C orrid orStu d yon H ighway33.H e said thatthe C ityd id notreceive anygrants,itis notaconstru ction project,strictlyacorrid orstu d y.H e said thatitis on
informationalmeetingthatwillbe held here aweekfrom W ed nesd ay,1-3in the afternoon.

ADJOURNMENT –Kolb moved ,P lau tz second ed to ad jou rn the meetingat2:30 p.m.M otion carried .

Respectfu llysu bmitted ,

P hilW ed ekind ,C hairman

23



MINUTES of the BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) January 20, 2016
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING

Members Present:S .Kessenich,D.Cow an,D.T hurow ,N .M arkleinBacher,B.S telling,L .S teffes,S .Fay
Members Absent:F.Kruse,T .W ickus
AlsoAttending:EdGeick(L auraS tanekw aspresenttoobserve)

Call to Order:S andy Kessenichpresidedoverthem eeting,calledittoorderat5:47P M andnoted
com pliancew iththeO penM eetingL aw

Meeting Minutes:
M ovedby Cow an,secondedby S telling,andunanim ously carriedtoapprovethem inutesofDecem ber
16,2015.

Agenda:M ovedby S telling,secondedby Cow an,andunanim ously carriedtoapprovetheagendaas
published

Reports:
T reasurer:

 T oddapprovedam endm entstoR evenue/ExpenitureR eport
P arking:

 Derekdescribedduties

New Business:
1. Vouchers CapitalN ew spapers $ 49.99

TOTAL $ 49.99

M ovedby S telling,secondedby S teffesandunanim ously carriedtoapprovethevouchers

EddiscussedtheCity purchasing2275th AvenuebeforeendoftheJanuary,2016.

April9th – P resentationforbuildingow nersfrom W isconsinHistoricalS ociety. W ew illsuggestFriday
m orning,April8,2016.

DerekCow anw asthankedforhisserviceontheBoard.

Next Meeting: W ednesday,February 17,2016 at5:45pm ,R oom 11,CivicCenter

Adjournment: M ovedby Cow an,secondedby S telling,andunanim ously carriedtoadjournat6:15pm

R espectfully subm itted,
Edw ardGeick

24



25



26


